

Borough of Mount Joy

Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes for August 10, 2020

Meeting time: 6:30 PM

Meeting conducted virtually via Zoom

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilor Deering, Councilor Ginder, Councilor Ruschke

STAFF PRESENT: Public Works Director Dennis Nissley, Borough Manager Sam Sulkosky, Stormwater Enforcement Officer Dave Salley, Code Officer Stacie Gibbs

OTHERS PRESENT: Dave Schell, Michele Stackhouse, Gary Schatz

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Deering at 6:34 PM

- I. APPROVAL OF AUGUST 10, 2020 PUBLIC WORKS MEETING AGENDA- Approved
- I. HEARING OF ANY CITIZEN CONCERNS Time limit of three minutes per individual. None
- II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES from the July 13, 2020 meeting Approved

III. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

- 1. Parks
 - A. Kiwanis Pavilion signage The Committee agreed to allow the placement of the plaques as proposed, Kiwanis logo on both gable ends, Memorial plaque on one corner post, not to exceed the width of the post.
 - B. Girls On The Run request to use park Michele Stackhouse described about the Girls on the Run organization. The Committee and Michele discussed options for where to have a run event. The Committee advised Michele to look at the parks in Mount Joy to see what parks would work for this event. Motion to move Girls on the Run to full council for further discussion
 - C. Old Standby Park Kiwanis MOU renewal Wording for length of agreement will be changed and sent to Kiwanis for review.
- 2. Stormwater
 - A. CCWSA Creek Stomp
- 3. Streets and Alleys
 - A. 102 Poplar St waiver, plant species discussion The Committee moved to forward this item to Council for discussion
 - B. 35 Columbia Ave. waiver request The Committee discussed the two waiver requests, the Committee will pass the first waiver request on to Council with the recommendation to deny.

- The second waiver request for additional time to move plants will be forwarded with recommendation to approve.
- C. 2023 Street Project Planning Nissley reviewed potential street projects for 2023. Staff is recommending in order of priority Wood Street entire length, Charter Lane, and School Lane from Marietta Ave to Delta Street. Staff will be conducting test holes on these streets to determine existing material.

4. Grants update

- A. DEP 902 Trenching and gate installation is scheduled for September, the leaf truck is in production
- B. ARLE ARRO is working on bid package for this grant.
- 5. Market Street Bridge Donegal Springs Road Turnback PennDOT is discussing this internally and will get back to the borough
- 6. Train Station Maintenance Nothing new to report
- 7. Marietta Avenue Paving and Pedestrian Project PennDOT is working on some changes related to pipe clearances.
- IV. HEARING OF ANY CITIZEN CONCERNS Time limit of three minutes per individual. None
- V. ANY OTHER MATTER TO COME BEFORE THE COMMITTEE Josh Deering mentioned property line boundaries at Little Chiques Park, there was no discussion
- VI. ADJOURN Meeting was adjourned at 8:22 PM